
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
PLACE: City Hall, 120 Short Street, Panorama Park, Iowa

DATE: April 13, 2023 TIME: 7:00 p.m.

1. WELCOME
1.1. CALL TO ORDER
1.2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.3. ROLL CALL
1.4. AGENDA APPROVAL - Discussion and approval (including additions and deletions) of the

Council Meeting Agenda for Thursday, April 13, 2023.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS TO THE COUNCIL
Individual comments are limited to 3 minutes and group comments are limited to 6 minutes.
Please sign in if you wish to speak.

3. COMMITTEE REPORTS

4. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
4.1. March 9, 2023 Budget Hearing Minutes.
4.2. March 9, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes.
4.3. March, 2023 Financial Statements.
4.4. Payment authorization of April, 2023 Claims.

5. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL
5.1. Preliminary Building Permit Application for the construction of a new garage to be built

at 5671 Kerr’s Lane.
5.2. Request by Monte Dunscombe of 118 6th Street to consolidate Parcel IDs 841455129--1,

841455129--2, and 841455129--3 into a single parcel.
5.3. Authorization to purchase a portable emergency generator for City Hall.

6. RESOLUTIONS
6.1. Resolution 2023-04 authorizing Treasurer Gary Gleason and/or Mayor Rice to invest in

two Certificates of Deposit at $50,000.00 each.

7. ADJOURNMENT



PANORAMA PARK BUDGET HEARING MINUTES
PLACE: City Hall, 120 Short Street, Panorama Park, Iowa

DATE: March 9, 2023 TIME: 7:00 p.m.

1. WELCOME
1.1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.2. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Mayor Ronald Rice.
1.3. ROLL CALL - Council Members present: C. Gilbert, T. Huber, S. Rice, D. Smith. Council

Members Absent: S. Perry.
1.4. AGENDA APPROVAL - Mayor Rice asked if there were any questions or revisions to the

agenda. Hearing none, Mayor Rice called for a vote. A motion was made by C. Gilbert
and seconded by T. Huber. All ayes. The motion was approved.

2. PRESENTATIONS
Mayor Rice presented the rationale for the FY2024 Proposed Budget, reviewed each line item of
the budget, and explained the need to pass Resolution 2023-02.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS TO THE COUNCIL
None

4. ADJOURNMENT
With no one from the public in attendance, Mayor Rice called for a motion to adjourn. A motion
was made by D. Smith and seconded by C. Gilbert. All ayes. The motion was approved. The
FY2024 Budget Hearing was formally adjourned at 7:17 p.m.

THE FY2024 BUDGET HEARING MINUTES FOR MARCH 9, 2023 WERE PASSED BY THE COUNCIL AND
APPROVED THIS 13TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023.

Approved: Attest: .
Ronald D. Rice, Mayor



PANORAMA PARK COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
PLACE: City Hall, 120 Short Street, Panorama Park, Iowa

DATE: March 9, 2023 TIME: 7:00 p.m.

NOTE: The regular meeting of the City Council was held in-person at the appointed time and day in
accordance with open meeting laws set and defined by the State of Iowa (Sections 21.2 and 21.8).

1. WELCOME
1.1. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order following the Budget Hearing at 7:20

p.m. by Mayor Ronald Rice.
1.2. ROLL CALL - Council Members present: C. Gilbert, T. Huber, S. Rice, D. Smith. Council

Members Absent: S. Perry.
1.3. AGENDA APPROVAL - Mayor Rice requested that Resolution 2023-03 be added to the

Agenda as item 5.2. A motion was made by C. Gilbert and seconded by T. Huber. All
ayes. The motion was approved.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS TO THE COUNCIL
None

3. COMMITTEE REPORTS
None

4. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
4.1. February 9, 2023 Max Levy Hearing Minutes.
4.2. February 9, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes.
4.3. February, 2023 Financial Statements.
4.4. Payment authorization of March, 2023 Claims.
A motion was made by D. Smith and seconded by T. Huber. All ayes. The motion was approved.
Claims Report attached.

5. RESOLUTIONS
5.1. RESOLUTION 2023-02 to approve the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget and Certification of Taxes.

Mayor Rice recited the resolution and asked if there were questions. Hearing no
comments, Mayor Rice called for a vote. Roll Call: C. Gilbert - Aye, T. Huber - Aye, S. Rice
- Aye, D. Smith - Aye. Resolution 2023-02 was approved.

5.2. RESOLUTION 2023-03 authorizing Mayor Ronald Rice to redeem all seven (7) Certificates
of Deposit invested with The Family Credit Union, totalling approximately $175,000.00,
and deposit the monies to the Great Southern Bank Savings Account. Mayor Rice recited
the resolution and asked if there were questions. Hearing no comments, Mayor Rice
called for a vote. Roll Call: C. Gilbert - Aye, T. Huber - Aye, S. Rice - Aye, D. Smith - Aye.
Resolution 2023-03 was approved.

6. ADJOURNMENT
6.1. A motion was made by D. Smith and seconded by C. Gilbert. All ayes. The motion was

approved. The regular Meeting of the City Council was formally adjourned at 8:17 p.m.



THE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES FOR MARCH 9, 2023 WERE PASSED BY THE COUNCIL AND APPROVED
THIS 13TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023.

Approved: Attest: .
Ronald D. Rice, Mayor



Wed Mar  8, 2023  3:49 PM CLAIMS BY VENDOR Page     1
 3/01/2023   THRU   3/31/2023                                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

APVNCLRP 07.01.21  Panorama Park                                                        OPER: ROR







Tue Apr 11, 2023  4:29 PM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  3/2023, FISCAL  9/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND                 



Tue Apr 11, 2023  4:30 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  3/2023, FISCAL  9/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EFUND                 



Tue Apr 11, 2023  4:30 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  3/2023, FISCAL  9/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION              



CITY OF PANORAMA PARK
RESOLUTION 2023-04

April 13, 2023

RESOLUTION OF PANORAMA PARK, IOWA ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF $100,000.00
FROM THE FAMILY CREDIT UNION SAVINGS ACCOUNT FOR INVESTMENT IN A $50,000.00 CERTIFICATE OF
DEPOSIT FOR THE GENERAL FUND AND A $50,000.00 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT FOR THE ROAD FUND.

WHEREAS, the Panorama Park City Council would like to maximize the value of excess assets; and,

WHEREAS, the Treasurer has determined that excess money is available for investment; and,

WHEREAS, the Treasurer recommends purchasing two Certificates of Deposit (CD) to be valued at fifty
thousand dollars each ($50,000.00), at a rate of approximately 4.75% APY, and for a period of nineteen
(19) months from the Family Credit Union; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Panorama Park have reviewed the investment
policy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Panorama Park City Council, that Mayor Ronald Rice and
Treasurer Gary Gleason are directed to transfer $100,000.00 from the Family Credit Union Savings
Account and purchase two Certificates of Deposit in the amount of $50,000.00 each for the General
Fund and for the Road Fund.

C. Gilbert _____ T. Huber _____ S. Perry _____ S. Rice _____ D. Smith _____

ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL AND APPROVED THIS 13TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023.

.
Ronald D. Rice, Mayor

l, the undersigned, being duly appointed, qualified and acting City Clerk of Panorama Park, hereby certify
that the foregoing Resolution No. 2023-04 is a true, correct, and accurate copy as duly and lawfully
passed and adopted by the governing body of the City of Panorama Park on the 13th day of April, 2023.

.
Gary Gleason, City Clerk/Treasurer


